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Fiona Thompson
Marine Scotland
Marine Laboratory
PO BOX 101
375 Victoria Road
Aberdeen
ABll 9DB

21st April 2010

Dear Fiona

APPLICATION UNDER S36 OF THE ELECTRICITY ACT 1989

507-511 Baltic Chambers
50 Wellington Street

Glasgow G2 6HJ
T 0141 8470340
F 0141 221 5610

E info@arcusrenewables.co.uk
W www.arcusrenewables.co.uk

ERECTION OF 1 NO. OFFSHORE DEMONSTRATION WIND TURBINE WITH A MAXIMUM HEIGHT TO
BLADE TIP OF 179 M AOD (185 M FROM SEA BED), PLUS ANCILLARY DEVELOPMENT INCLUDING
CRANE HARDSTANDING AND CONTROL BUILDING, LAYING OF UNDERGROUND CABLING,
RELOCATION OF 1 NO. LIGHTING TOWER.

Arcus are submitting the above application on behalf of 2-B Energy Ltd. for consent under the Electricity Act
1989 for the above development at Methil.

The enclosed information comprises the following:

• 6 copies of the Environmental Statement (ES) Volume 1 (Text), Volume 2 (Figures) and Volume 3
(Technical Appendices);

• 3 DVD copies of Environmental Statement (ES) Volume 1 (Text), Volume 2 (Figures) and Volume 3
(Technical Appendices);

• 6 copies of the stand alone Non-Technical Summary; and
• 1 copy of the advert.

The advert will be published in the following locations:

• The Edinburgh Gazette, for one week;
• The Scotsman, once;
• The East Fife Mail, for two weeks.

Copies of all relevant Environmental Information will be made available at the deposit locations (identified in
the ES preface and in the advert) prior to publication of the first advert. As requested we will forward hard
copies of the published adverts for your records.

The enclosed list of consultees have been provided with at least one full copy of the Environmental Statement
including Non-Technical Summary and appendices and advised that your Department shall contact them
shortly regarding this application. Where consultees have been provided with additional documentation this is
also noted.
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Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries.

Yours sincerely
On Behalf of Arcus Renewable Energy Consulting Ltd.

ff Fiona MacGregor
Associate Director




